From: ith Valen|

To: Woodruff, Aaron

Subject: Re: email I received on traffic stop video
Date: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 8:31:51 AM
Dear Chief Woodruff,

Apparently your department has seen fit to publicize the video on the traffic stop in March
involving Officer Shepard. As a result, | have received this harassing email below (riddled with
spelling errors, by the way), and a separate email was sent to GLT radio by another person
named Tim Brown.

Out of the generosity of my heart, | decided not to lodge a complaint against your officer
although | received legal advice that | not only had the basis for a legitimate claim, but also legal
action against your department.

| would like to know how and why this video has become public three months after the incident.

| did not deserve to be man-handled by your officer on that date, many members of the public
would agree.

Please call me at your earliest convenience to discuss this. | am happy to come into your office.

Sincerely,
Judith Valente
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From: Leon 3
Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2018 10:51:28 PM

To:

Subject: Working..resting
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hstrial-iinfo658 Events
Jun 24, 2018 at 10:51 PM

Name: Leon
Emil adress: |
Subject: Working..resting

Message: I watched the police cam videos from your
vehicle liscense violation and stopped by ISU



police. Why did you get so defensive? You need
more contemplating about life's stresses. You
totally blow it? Take a chill pill next time
instead of taking it out on the police. They have
lots of stress too. And you made matters
worse. Think before speaking..but first pray to
God for grace. God resists the proud but gives
grace to the humble.
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